5/22/22, 12:57 PM Mail - joseph unrelentingmedia.com - Outlook

Fwd: Congratulations! PLAN Action Endorsements

Jonathan MacArthur <macarthurforjudge@gmail.com>
Mon 5/16/2022 3:04 PM

To: joseph unrelentingmedia.com <joseph@unrelentingmedia.com>

Jonathan
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Cassie Charles <l @planaction.org>

Date: May 16, 2022 at 9:09:08 AM PDT

To: Laura Martin |l ©planaction.org>

Subject: Congratulations! PLAN Action Endorsements

Congratulations!

On behalf of our Executive Director Laura Martin, we are excited to inform you that PLAN
Action has decided to endorse you in your race. This information will be made available to
our members and shared on our social media and website. Attached you will also find a
copy of our logo if you would like to list it on your website.

PLANista’s undertook a deliberative process that included dozens of questionnaires,
interviews, and conversations. We are working to build a Nevada that all people have the
ability to thrive, and we believe you are a candidate that will support, enhance, and advance
our long term community priorities. Should you win your general election, we will reach out
to begin working on a co-governance plan.

Endorsement Do’s and Don'’ts:

« You are being endorsed by PLAN Action Fund, the 501(c)4 wing of our organization
which can legally engage in political work. Make sure to always say PLAN Action
and only use the attached logo for this organization.

» PLAN Action engages in the electoral process through an independent expenditure.
This means that our election advocacy is done without the cooperation, coordination,
or consultation with any candidate or political party. We cannot partner with you on
any events or strategy, but will engage in our own program in support of all of our
endorsed candidates.

Please feel free to reach out to me if you have any questions.

In solidarity,
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Cassie Charles

Cassie Charles
Campaigns Director
She/Her

PLAN Action Fund

Las Vegas, NV 89102
c: (702) I
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